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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

February 26, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph P. Manners, Esquire

General Counsel

International Association of Machinists
and Aerospace Workers

1300 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 954

Dear Mr. Manners:

This is to advise you of the action taken by the Commission
in connection with the complaint, dated June 11, 1979, by which
your organization alleged that Sandia Laboratories of Albuquerque,

New Mexico, had violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

On August 14, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that Sandia had violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b)(6). Pursuant to
11 C.F.R. §111.18(d), on February 19, 1981, the Commission
voted to enter into a conciliation agreement with Sandia and
to close its file in this matter. A copy of the conciliation
agreement is enclosed for your information.

JI¥ 1
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General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

February 20, 1981

Susan S. Lewis, Eszq.
American Telephone and
Telegraph Company

Suite 1000

1120 20th Street, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20036

Dear Ms. Lewis:

This will acknowledge receipt of the proposed
conciliation agreements which you submitted in behalf
of American Telephone and Telegraph Company and Sandia
Laboratories by letters dated January 13 and 26, 19B1.

The Commission has considered those agreements
and has voted to accept them. I am enclosing a signed
copy. of each conciliation agreement for your files.

I note that Sandia must implement and comply with the
terms of its agreement within thirty days.

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (4)B) (i), no action
by the Commission or any person, and no information derived,
in connection with the conciliation of this matter will
be made public without written consent of the respondents.

74
General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOMN, DC. JD8b)

Susan 5. Lewis, Esqg.
American Telephone and
Telegraph Company

Suite 1000

1120 20th Street, Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20036

Dear Ms. Lewis:

This will acknowledge receipt of the proposed
conciliation agreements which you submitted in behalf
of American Telephone and Telegraph Company and Sandia
Laboratories by letters dated January 13 and 26, 198l.

The Commission has considered those agreements
and has voted to accept them. I am enclosing a signed
copy of each conciliation agreement for your files.

I note that Sandia must implement and comply with the
terms of its agreement within thirty days.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (4)@) (i), no action
by the Commission or any person, and no information derived,
in connection with the conciliation of this matter will
be made public without written consent of the respondents.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Sandia Corporation

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated on the basis of a signed,
sworn, and notarized complaint filed with the Federal Election
Commission (the "Commission"). The Commission conducted an
investigation after finding reason to believe that respondent
Sandia Corporation ("Sandia"™) violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (6).

NOW, THEREFORE, the respondent Sandia Corporation and the
Commission, the respective parties herein, having entered into
the period of conciliation negotiations permitted by 11 C.F.R.
§111.18(d), do hereby agree as follows:

l. Sandia agrees that the Commission has jursidiction
over Sandia and over the subject matter of this proceeding.

2. BSandia agrees that it has been afforded a reasconable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

3. Sandia and the Commission agree that they are entering

into this Agreement voluntarily and that, pursuant to 11 C.F.R.




§111.18(d), this agreement has the same force and effect as a

conciliation agreement reached pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(4)

and that subject to the terms of paragraph 6, below, this

conciliation agreement shall constitute a complete bar to any

further action by the Commission, including the bringing of a

civil proceeding under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(6)(A).

4. Sandia admits the following pertinent facts underlying

this proceeding:

a.

Sandia is a corporation wholly owned by Western
Electric Company.

Western Electric Company utilizes the payroll
deduction method for soliciting or facilitating
the making of voluntary political contributions
to its separate segregated fund in which Sandia
employees do not participate.

The Atomic Projects and Production Workers, Metal
Trades Council, AFL-CIO (the "Council"), is a
labor organization, some of whose members are
employed by Sandia and represented therein by the
Council.

The Council on April 12, 1979, and on one prior
occasion requested Sandia, in writing, to make a
payroll deduction system available to the Council
for the Council's use in facilitating the making
of voluntary political contributions by its
members employed at Sandia to the Council's

separate segregated fund.




On February 15, 1979, and on April 20, 1979,
Sandia refused to make a payroll deduction
system available to the Council.

5. Sandia recognizes that, upon written demand, it is
required by 2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (6) to make available to the
Council a system of payroll deduction for the Council's use
in soliciting, or in facilitating the making of, voluntary
contributions to the Council's separate segregated fund.
Sandia now agrees, after the Commission's finding of "reason
to believe"™ and during a period of conciliation negotiations,
that it will make available to the Council a system of payroll
deduction for the Council's use in facilitating the making of
voluntary political contributions to the Council's separate
segregated fund by those Sandia employees who are members of
and represented by the Council, subject to the reimbursement
provisions of 2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (6).

6. Both parties to this conciliation agreement agree
that the following GENERAL CONDITIONS govern this agreement:

a. The Commission may, upon request of anyone filing
a complaint pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. §437g(a) (1)
concerning the matters at issue herein or upon
its own motion, review compliance with this
agreement, and if the Commission believes that
any of the requirements of this agreement have
been violated, it may institute a civil action

for relief in the United States District Court




for the District of Columbia pursuant to the
provisions of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(D).

Sandia shall have thirty (30) days from the
effective date of this agreement to implement and
comply with all requirements contained herein.
This agreement shall become effective at the
moment that both parties hereto have executed

same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

General Counsel

SANDIA CORPORATION

Bh%ﬁ_%
Morgan 5 ]

ITS: President




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MURs 947 and
994
American Telephone and
Telegraph Company
Sandia Laboratories

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 19,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take
the following actions regarding MURs 947 and 994:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted by the American Telephone
and Telegraph Company (Attachment lb
to the General Counsel's February 17,
1981 memorandum) .

Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted by Sandia Laboratories
(Attachment 2b to the General Counsel's
memorandum dated Pebruary 17, 1981).

Close the files in MUR 947 (AT&T) and
MUR 994 (Sandia).

Authorize the General Counsel's

Office to send the letter to counsel
for the respondents (Attachment 3 to
the General Counsel's February 17, 1981
memorandum) .

Commissioners McGarry, Reiche, Thomson, and Tiernan
voted affirmatively in this matter. Commissioner Aikens abstained.

Attest:

101918/ . e T Crvmnene

Marjorie W. Emmons
cretary to the Commission
Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 2-17-81, 11:31
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-17-81, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

%

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY.27“<

FEBRUARY 19, 1981
SUBJECT: MURs 947 and 994 - Record of Vote

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Ajkens'

vote sheet with comments regarding her vote.

ATTACEMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet




" 48 HWB TALLY 5?15:1.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET S'W
WASHINGTON . DC 20483

L

Date and Time Transmitted: TUESDAY, 2-17-81

Comnissioner McGARRY, AIKENS, TIFRWAN, THOMSON, REICHE, HARRIS

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: _ THURSDAY, ?EHEUHRE 19, 198l
FLV LY

MUR No. _947 & 994 - Memorandum to the Commission dated 2-17-81

( ) 1 approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS : Hb et o

Date: _ -+ . Signature:

A DEFINITE VOTE IS RFNUIRED AND ALTL SHEETS SIGNED AMD DATED.
PLERSE RETURIN ONLY THE VOTE SWNETS TD TPE OFFICE OF THE
CAMMISSION SECRETARY NO T-R THAN THF DATC AMD TIME SHOWN
ABOVE.




February 17, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM! Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MURs 547 and 994

Please have the attached Mamc to the Commission

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachments

pakayson

cC: Convery
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

February 13, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph P. Manners, Esqg.

General Counsel

International Association of Machinists
and Aerospace Workers,

1300 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

wWashington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Manners:

This is in response to your January 22, 1981, letter
to Chairman McGarry regarding Sandia Laboratories.

2 U.S8.C., §437g(a)(12) (A) imposes a strict confidentiality
requirement upon the Commission with regard to investigations
of possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act.
Our standard practice, which we intend to follow in this
matter, is to notify the complainant only after the Commission

has taken final action on a complaint.

arlés
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MACHIMISTS BUILDING, 1308 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, WASHINGTON, D. C. 10008

Area Code 208
Office of the $57-8300

GENERAL VICE-PRESIDENT January 22, 1981
niwK 29
Re: Sandia Laboratories CoNVERY

J
The Honnrable .John W. McGarry 4” 26 ,98
Chairman !
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Chairman McGarry:

On June 11, 1979, the International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers filed a complaint with the Commission alleging that Sandia
Laboratories was violating the Federal Election Campaign Act, in particular
Section 441b.(b)6. On June 15, 1979, Assistant General Counsel Ponder informed
us that a recommendation would be made to the Commission shortly on this com-
plaint. On October 17, 1979, we were informed by General Counsel Oldaker that
the Camission had not yet taken final action on this case. We understand from
correspondence directly with Sandia that Sandia resporded to the complaint on
September 5, 1979.

While 1980 was an election year and we understand that the Cammission
was occupied intensively with matters relating to the federal elections in that
year, we would appreciate it if the Commission could make inquiries into the
status of the instant complaint and, if possible, to take action as soon as
possible.

Respoctfully submitted,

ATP/rja

cc: Carter
Holayter
Gabel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE 16)

MARJORIE W. EHHDﬁggghﬂﬂﬂRET CHANEY /e~

MAY 12, 1980

MUR 994 - Interim Investigative Report #2,
dated 5-8-80: Received in OCS 5-9-80,
10:24

The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 2:90, Friday,

May 9, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interin Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.




May 9, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjoris W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 994

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report

distributed to the Commission. Thank you,




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

B0 MpY ©

In the Matter of
MUR 994
Sandia Corporation

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #2

Sandia Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Western
Electric Company which, in turn, is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of American Telephone and Telegraph Company ("AT&T"). AT&ET is
the respondent in MUR 947, a matter involving precisely the same
issue involved herein, namely whether 2 U.S5.C. § 441b(b) (6)
requires that a corporation utilizing a method of soliciting
voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of voluntary
contributions must make the method available, upon written request,
to a union representing members working for the corporation, its
subsidiaries, or affiliates. This Office has filed its brief in
MUR 947 recommending that the Commission find probable cause to
believe that AT&T violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6) for failing to
make available to the Communication Workers of America ("CWA")
a payroll deduction method throughout itself, its subsidiaries
and affiliates, i.e., the entire Bell System. CWA had made such
a request of AT&T and filed its complaint with the Commission after
AT&T refused to make the method available throughout the Bell System.
AT&T's counsel and this Office have been in communication;
indeed, AT&T has filed a motion to extend time to respond to the

General Counsel's Brief, and we have recommended such extension.




AT4T's counsel has advised us that a "check-off" system will be
made available throughout the system to any and all unions so

requesting. This, we believe, will resolve the problem in both
matters (MUR 947 and the instant MUR). This Office will have a

further report within two weeks.

meatad

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC. 463

October 17, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Greg Denier

Special Assistant to General Counsel

International Association of Machinists
and Aerospace Workers

1300 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Denier:

This will acknowledge receipt of the letter dated
September 26, 1979, by which you inquired into the status
of the complaint you filed with the Commission against
Sandia Corporation.

our standard procedure, which we intend to ¥dllow™
in this matter, is to notify the complainant only after
the Commission has taken final action in a case. Until
then, we are bound by the confidentiality provisions of
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) (B).

Hllliam-c Dldakur
o




MACHINISTS BUILDING, 1309 mm lmuB 'il“lil‘l'ﬂl. D. C. 14N

Oftice of the BS7-5200

MR 774

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Cammission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

On June 11, 1979, the International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Warkers filed a complaint with the Federal Election Commission con-
cerning the refusal of Sandia Corparation to comply with Section U4lb. (b)(6)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act. As it has been over three months since
we originally flled the complaint and the law requires the Commission to act
within 90 days, we would like to be advised of the status of the case. We
feel the Commission has had ample opportunity to make a determination in this
matter. The contimued refusal of Sandia to comply with federal law has
severely restricted the ability of the IAM and its members at Sandia Corpora-
tion to particlpate 1n the furdraising efforts of the Machinists Non~Partisan
League. We would appreciate it if the Commission would act expeditiously to
insure the rights of the IAM and its members as provided for in the Federal
Election Campaign Act.

Your prompt attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

.
G.ﬁ Denier

SPECTAL ASSISTANT TO
GENERAL COUNSEL
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William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Coursel

Pederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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William C. Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, HW
Washington, D. C. 20469

Albuquerque, New Mexica B7115

Re: MUR 994
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I am in receipt of your letter dated August 22, 1979
stating that a complaint under the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act™) has been "filed by Conrado
Otero, President of the Metal Trades Council, AFL-CIO" and
inviting me to "forward...any information that may be relevant
to the Commission's inquiry into this matter.”™ Although a copy
of the Otero complaint is purported to be attached to your
letter, the only document enclosed in the letter that I
received is a complaint signed by Mr. Greg Denier of the
International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers,
who purports therein to speak for both the IAM and the Metal
Trades Council. Moreover, the Denier complaint refers to, but

does not include, a number of attachments apparently furnished
to the Commission. Notwithstanding the fact that it is
exceedingly difficult to respond fully to a partially obscure
claim, I will address myself to the issues raised by your
letter as best I can under the circumstances.

Sandia Corporation ("Sandia") was incorporated in Delaware
on October 5, 1949 at the behest of the government as a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Western Electric Company. As
its sole business, Sandia operates the Department of Energy's
Sandia Laboratories in Albuguergque, New Mexico and Livermore,
California and otherwise "acts as an agent for and on behalf of
the DOE for certain purposes” on a no-fee, no-profit basis
pursuant to a multi-year prime contract between Western
Electric and the United States Government which was executed
October 4, 1949 and which has been extended ever since at
roughly five-year intervals by further agreement of the
parties. The current extension agreement was signed January
25, 1979 and will, unless further extended, expire September
30, 1983. Under the provisions of that agreement, "all costs
and expenses incurred by Sandia" are reimbursed by the
government unless resulting from the "willful misconduct or bad
faith®™ of a corporate officer. Aside from $1,000 of paid-in
capital, Sandia has no assets of its own and the hundreds of
millions of dollars in facilities, equipment and supplies it
uses are entirely owned by the United States. Pursuant to




William C. Oldaker, Esq. -2= September 5, 1979

Sandia's prime contract the government may at any time
terminate the agreement on ninety days' notice and purchase all
Sandia's stock upon payment to Western Electric of the paid-in
capital. Sandia neither owns nor controls any subsidiary or
other corporation.

Sandia currently employs approximately 6,500 individuals at
Albuguerque (including a relative handful of employees
stationed at a government test range in Tonopah, Nevada) and an
additional 1,000 employees at Livermore. The Atomic Projects
and Production Workers, Metal Trades Council, AFL-CIO, is the
collective bargaining representative of 851 production and
maintenance employees at Albuguerque but it does not represent
any employees at Livermore or Tonopah, The International
Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, District Lodge
No. 115, AFL-CIO, on the other hand, is the collective
bargaining representative for 22 machinists employed at
Livermore but it represents no Sandia employees elsewhere.

Sandia has not established and does not utilize a method of
soliciting, or facilitating the making of, voluntary
contributions to a segregated fund to be utilized for political
purposes. In addition, Sandia employees are not eligible to
participate in any such fund established by American Telephone
and Telegraph Company, Western Electric, or any other Bell
System company, and Sandia has not solicited or administered

contributions into any such fund. It is my understanding that
those companies of the Bell System that have established
political action committees under the Act have registered them
separately with the Commission. Sandia has neither established
such a committee nor endeavored to register one.

Late last year, I was handed an undated letter by
Mr. Otero, writing solely on behalf of the Metal Trades
Council, in which he requested that Sandia "make available to
us the methods of soliciting voluntary contributions or
facilitating the making of voluntary contributions utilized by
the corporation including its subsidiaries, branches, divisions
and affiliates." Thereafter I met with Mr. Otero and other
officials of his union and then followed up our conversations
with a letter dated February 15, 1979, in which I informed the
Metal Trades Council that Sandia "does not have a political
action committee and, therefore, has not established a method
of soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the
making of voluntary contributions to any political action
committee for its administrative or executive employees.™ I
also stated that while Western Electric has established a
political action committee, that committee "does not cover
Sandia employees." Finally, I assured Mr, Otero that "[ilf
the Laboratories should create a PAC in the future, the Council
will be so advised."

In response to my letter, Mr., Otero wrote to me on April
12, 1979, again on behalf of the Metal Trades Council alone, to




Wwilliam C. Oldaker, Esq. -3=- September 5, 1979

"mak[e] a formal demand on Sandia Corporation for the
establishment of a check-off for political funds.®"™ 1In that
gsecond letter, Mr. Otero directed my attention to section
114.5(k) (1) of the Commission's regulations but otherwise
stated nothing which had not been contained in our earlier
correspondence. I wrote back on April 20 reiterating the fact
that Sandia "has not established a political action committee
or a wage deduction system for political contributions®™ and
advising the Metal Trades Council that Sandia would, therefore,
not establish a contribution check-off system for its members.

I have never received, either orally or in writing, a
request for or on behalf of the IAM with respect to the matters
encompassed by the Act and accordingly have neither declined
such a request nor had an occasion to state Sandia's position
with regard thereto. (It would be reasonable to conclude,
however, that any such request would be handled no differently
from one made by Mr. Otero.)

It is Sandia's position that section 441(b) (6) of the Act
cited in your letter does not require a corporation to make
available to its unions a method of selecting or facilitating
the making of voluntary political contributions where, as in
our case, the corporation has not established and does not
utilize any such method for its stockholders or its executive
and administrative personnel. 1In our view, before Sandia or
any other employer is under a legal duty to make such a method
available to its unions, it must itself establish or utilize a
method for the solicitation of political contributions. It is
also Sandia's position that with respect to the IAM, no
violation of the Act can be said to have occurred for the
simple reason that that union has never sought--and hence has
never been denied--an opportunity to have made available to it
a method of collecting contributions from its Sandia members.

In view of the foregoing, we respectfully submit that the
complaint against Sandia is without any merit and should be
dismissed and these proceedings terminated.

SLHCEIEI

.J

E. C. Peterson
Labor Relations Manager




William C, Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel
Federa)l Rlection Commieaioa
43 1325 K Street, N.¥W.
6. Washington, D.C. 20469
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON D.C. 20461

August 22, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. E. C. Peterson

Labor Relations Manager

Sandia Laboratories

P.0. Box 5800

Albuguerque, New Mexico 87185

Dear Mr. Peterson:

This is to advise you that a complaint alleging a
viclation of the Federal Election Camgaign Act of 1971,
as amended, (the "Act") by the Sandia Corporation has
been filed with the Commission. A copy of the complaint,
which was filed by Conrado Otero, President of the Metal
Tredes Council, AFL-CIO, is attached.

After considering the information contained in the
complaint, and in the attachments thereto, the Commission
founc reason to believe that Sandia Corporation may have
violated 2 U.S.C. §5441b(b) (6). That statute reguires that:

"Any corporation, including its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions and affiliates, that uses
a method of soliciting voluntary contributions
or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions, shall make available such method, on
written request, and at a cost sufficient only
to reimburse the corporation for the expenses
incurred thereby, to a labor organization re-
presenting any :ixembers working for such corpora-
tion, its sunaidiarics, branches, divisions and
affiliates.

fallulL to make avallanle to letal TradESCOUFCll the payroll
duction method for the Lﬂklﬂg of voluntary contributions that

is utilized in several AT&T subsidiaries, although not at the
Sandia Corporation.




-2=

Under the Commission interpretation of 2 U.S5.C. §441b
(b) (6), since some subsidiaries of AT&T utilize a method of
soliciting voluntary contributions, the Sandia Corporation,
also a subsididary of AT&T, must make the method available to
the labor organization representing any members working for
the corporation.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken by the Commission.
In this regard, you should forward, within ten days of your
receipt of this letter, any information that may be relevant
to the Commission's inguiry into this matter. Where applicable,
such information should be submitted in notarized form.

If you have any guestions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

/ )
ez 7 sod L)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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CERTIFILD MAIL
KETURN RECEI®T REQUESTED

Mr. L. C. Petsrson

Labor Relation Manager

Sandia Laboratories

P.0O. Box 5800

Albucuergue, New Maxico 07185

bear Mr. Peterson:

This is to advise you that a complaint alleging a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1371,
a3 amended, (the "Act") by the Sandia Corporation has
becrn filed with the Commission. A copy of the complaint,
which was filed by Conrado Otero, President of the Metal
Trade Council, AFL-CIO, is ataached.

After considering the information contained in the
conplaint, and in the attachmenta thereto, the Cormission
founcd rcasan to believe that Sandia Corporation may have
violated 2 U.S.C., §5441b(b) (6). That statute requires that:

Any corporation, including its gubsidiaries,
branches, divisions and affiliates, that uses
a method of soliciting voluntary contributions
or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions, shall make avddlable such method, on
written request, and at a coat sufficient only
to reimburse the corporation for the expenses
incurred thereby, to a Aabor organization re-
presenting any members working for such corpora-
tion, its subsidiaries, branches, divisions and
atfiliates.”

The Cormission's findirng is based specifically on Sandia's
failure to make avaidable to Kwtal Trade Council, the payroll
weduction riethod for the making of voluntary contributions that
1% utilized In several ATET subsidiaries, athbaghh not at the
Gaiwila coryworation.
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Under the Commission interpretation of 2 U.5.C. §44lb
(b) (6), since some subsidiaries of AT&T utilize a method of
soldciting voluntary contributions, the Sandia Corporation,
also subabdididary of AT&T, must make the method available to

the labor organization representing anymmembers working for
the corporation.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
that no further actimn should be taken by the Commission.
In this regard, you shouldbBerward, within ten days of your
receipt of this letter, any information that may be relevant
to the Cormission's inguiry into this matter. Where applicable,
skch information should be submitted in notarized form.

If you have any questions, please contact Cuane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Williar Cc. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure Shﬂ/q




CERTIFICATION

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary at the Executive
Session of the Federal Election Commission on August 14, 1979, do
hereby certify that the Commission determined by a vote of 4-2 to
approve the recommendation of the General Counsel, as set forth in
the First General Counsel's Report dated July 10, 1979, to take
the following actions in the above-named matter:

l. Find reason to believe that the Sandia
Corporation violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b(b((6).

2. Serd the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan voted in

the affirmative. Commissioners Aikens and Friedersdorf dissented.
Attest:

/a0 /rg ARSI ST

Lena L. Stafford
Recording Secretary




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W, EHHGNShf&gﬁyhzg’éhiifgdﬁ
DATE: JULY 19, 1979
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 994 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 7-16-79; Received
in 0CS 7-16-79, 4:52
The above-named document was circulated on a 48
hour vote basis at 11:00, July 17, 1979.
Commissioner Priedersdorf submitted an objection at
12:24, July 19, 1979, thereby placing MUR 994 on the

Executive Session for July 26, 1979.




MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

PROM : Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 994

Please havethe attached First GC Report on MUR 994

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.'

Thankyou.




.pznzm ELECTION COMMISS]
1325 K Street, N.W. AEpR:
Washington, D.C. %P‘fh.ﬁ_.

L
FIRST GENERAL CDUNSEL?§ ﬁ?ﬁl‘?q: 52

DATE AND TIME OF TRAHSMITT&LJUL 1¢ 1979 MUR NO. 994

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 6-14-79
STAFF
MEMEER Duane Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: International Association of Machinists and
Aerospace Workers (IAM) AFL-CIO
Atomic Projects and Producation Workers, Metal
Trades Council, AFL-CIO

RESPONDENT'S NAME: gandia Laboratories (subsidiary of ATA&T)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §441b(b) (6)
11 C.F.R. 114.5(k)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainants allege that the respondent, Sandia Laboratories,
violated section 441b(b) (8) of the Act (and the related Regulation,
11 C.F.R. §114.5(k)) by refusing to make available to the complainants
the use of the "check-off" method for facilitating the making of
voluntary contributions to the complainant labor organization's
separate segregated funds. Sandia Laboratories is a subsidiary of
AT&T which has subsidiaries utilizing a "check off" system to solicit
contributions for their political action committees. The International
Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers (IA!M) AFL-CIO, and
the Atomic Projects and Production Workers, Metal Trades Council, AFL-CIO,
are labor organizations representing employees at Sandia.

DISCUSSION

The issue raised by the complainants is whether any single sub-
sidiary of a corporation which has subsidiaries that use a particular
method of soliciting voluntary contributions, must make that method
available to labor organizations representing members employed by such

subsidiary, even if that particular subsidiary does not itself use the
method?




2 U.5.C. §441b(b) (6) provides as follows:

"Any corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions, and affiliates, that utilizes a method of
soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the
making of voluntary contributions, shall make available
such method, on written request and at a cost sufficient
only to reimburse the corporation for the expenses in-
curred thereby, to a labor organization representing any
members working for such corporation, its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, and affiliates."

Attachment 3 is a copy of a letter dated April 12, 1979, written
on behalf of the complainants to the Sandia Corporation by Conrado
Otero, President of the Metal Trades Council. By that letter, the
complainants requested Sandia to provide the Council with the "check-
off" system of soliciting voluntary contributions. Although Sandia
itself has not established a method of soliciting wvoluntary contri-
butions, other subsidiaries of AT&T have set up such systems (e.g the
Mountain State Telephone and Telegraph Company) (Attachment 3a). Thus,
if a subsidiary of a parent corporation which has certain subsidiaries
utilizing a method of soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating
the making of voluntary contributions, then all subsidiaries of the

corporation are deemed to be utilizing that method, and the subsidiary
not utilizing that method must make the method available to a labor
organization representing any members working for the subsidiary not
utilizing that method.

The Commission previously entertained an almost identical issue
in MUR 947 where it was determined that the parent corporation (AT&T)
of a subsidiary which itself did not have a payroll deduction method
for the making of voluntary contributions, must make the system avail-
able , at cost, to the labor organization representing members working
for the subsidiary.

CONCLUSION

Since certain subsidiaries of the American Telephone and Telegraph
Company utilize the payroll deduction ("check-off") method for facili-
tating the making of voluntary contributions, then Sandia Corporation,
itself a subsidiary of AT&T must make that method available, at cost,
to the labor organization representing members working for the subsidiary.

The Sandia Corporation, by its April 20, 1979, letter to the
President of the Metal TradesCouncil, failed to do so. (Attachment 3b).




==
RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that the Sandia Corporation violated
2 U.5.C. §441b(b) (6) .

2. 8Send the appropriate letter.

Attachments

l. Letter to E.C. Peterson

2. PAC Allotment Authorization
3. Letter to Conrado 0. Otero
4. complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT UESTED

Mr. E. C. Paterson

Labor Relations Manager

Sandia Laboratories

P.0O. Box 5800

Albuguerque, New Mexico 87185

Dear Mr. Peterson:

This is to advise you that a complaint alleging a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, (the "Act") by the Sandia Corporation has
been filed with the Commission. A copy of the complaint,
which was filed by Conrado Otero, President of the Metal
Trades Council, AFL-CIO, is attached.

After considering the information contained in the
complaint, and in the attachments thereto, the Commission
found reason to believe that Sandia Corporation may have
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (6). That statute requires that:

"Any corporation, including its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions and affiliates, that uses
a method of soliciting wvoluntary contributions
or facilitating the making of voluntary contri-
butions, shall make available such method, on
written request, and at a cost sufficient only
to reimburse the corporation for the expenses
incurred thereby, to a labor organization re-
presenting any nembers working for such corpora-

tion, its subsidiaries, branches, divisions and
affiliates.”

The Commission's finding is based specifically on Sandia's
failure to make available to lMetal Trades Council, the payroll
deduction method for the making of voluntary contributions that

is utilized in several AT&T subsidiaries, although not at the
Sandia Corporation.
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Under the Commission interpretation of 2 U.S.C. §44l1lb
(b) (6) , since some subsidiaries of AT&T utilize a method of
soliciting voluntary contributions, the Sandia Corporation,
also a subsididary of AT&T, must make the method available to
the labor organization representing any members working for
the corporation.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken by the Commission.
In this regard, you should forward, within ten days of your
receipt of this letter, any information that may be relevant
to the Commission's inguiry into this matter. Where applicable,
such information should be submitted in notarized form.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure




April 12, 1979

¥r. E. C. Peterson

Labor Reclations Manager
Sandin Laboratories

P, D, Box 5800

Albuguerque, New Mexico 87185

Daar Mr. Putcrnnn:I

Referance is mado to your letter of February 15, 1979, in
which you state thkat since Sandia Corporation does oot
have a2 method of deduction for political coatributions,
you are desying the detal Trades Council's request for
such a deduction. *

Please be zdvised that it is our laterpretation of the
Jaw thot i a coryoration has a wage deduction systenm

in place and is using it for contributiocas to their poli-
ticel actlon cocmittee any place ion that corporatioa, the
corroration nust make the soce method avallable to the
Union upoa written request,

For vour icformation in this regerd we are relying on the
langusge found in Section 114.5, psragraph (L), sub-
peragraph (1) of the law. ’

Once apgain the Fetnl Trades Council 1s making a formal
demand oo Sandin Corporantioa for the establishment of a
check-off for political funds.

Sinocersly,

Coorado A, Ctero
Prcsident

CAO:ch
opeiu 251, afl-cio
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ATTRCKHoNE S5 o

1. Albuguerges, Now Mevco 87115
April 20, 1979

Mr. Conrado 0. Ctero, President
Atomic Projects nnd I'roducticn Workers
Metal Trade Council, AFL-CIC

7713 Zuni, SE

Albuquerjue, Ncw Mexico 87108

Dear Mr. Otero:

This is in reply to your letter of April 12, 1979 repeating an
earlier rejue:zt that we permit the Couneil a check-off for
political coatributicns. Your.letter states that it is your
Interpretation .t the Federal Elcctlon Cumpaign Act Amendments
of 15756 that

"...if a corporation has a wage deduction
systex in place and fs using it for
contritutions to their political actien
corxzittee £ny place in that corpocration,
the corporation must make the same method
available to the Union upon written
request.”

Notwithstandinz your interpretation, the fact is that Sandia
Corporutizn his nct ectoblished & pelitical action committee
or a wage deduction systexm for pelitical contributions.
Accordingly, we zre noi obligated to zsccede to your request
that a ccntributicn chezk-off systerm be imple=ented for
your merpers.

We will, of eccurse, advise you if a political action committee
covering fandip exployees ls ever established and conslder
your reguaect ut that time.

Sin:ere;{f;

- (Z/Z:T,,T-J

Feterson
Labnr Felations Manager

ECP:3L50:cc
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MACHINISTS BUILDING, 1300 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. WAlNiNGTON, 0. C. 20830 |

Area Code 202

Office of the 887.5200

GENERAL VICE-PRESIDENT
June 11, 1979

SCZ680

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers,
(IAM) AFL-CIO, and the Atomic Projects and Production Workers, Metal
Trades Council, AFL-CIO, do hereby file a complaint against Sandia
Laboratories, Kirtland Air Force Base, Albuquerque, New Mexico. The
complaint is based on the refusal of Sandia Laboratories to comply with
Section 441b. (b)(6) of the Federal Election Campaign Act and Section
114.5 (k)(1) of the Federal Election Commission Regulations. We request
that the Federal Election Commission direct Sandia Laboratories to comply
with the aforementioned sections of the Act and the Regulations.

The IAM in conjunction with the Metal Trades Council represents
members employed at Sandia Laboratories. As listed in the 1979 Directory
of Corporate Affiliations, Sandia Corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary
of American Telephone and Telegrdaph Company (see attachment 1). Also
listed as wholly owned subsidiaries of A T and T are Michigan Bell
Telephone Company and The Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Company.
Both Michipgan Bell and Mountain States utilize a "check-off" system to
solicit contributions for their Political Action Committees. (see attach=-
ment 2).

Section 441b. (b)(6) of the Federal Election Campaign Act states:

"Any corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions, and affiliates, that utilizes a method of
soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the
making of voluntary contributions, shall make available
such method on written request and at a cost sufficient
only to reimburse the corporation for the expenses
incurred therrhy, to a labor organization representing

1€ :€a ZIunr gl
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Mr. Williom C. Oldaker -2= June 11, 1979

any members working for such corporation, its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, and affiliates"

Furthermore, Section 114.5 (k)(1) of the Federal Election Commission
Regulations states:

"If a corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions, or affiliates utilizes a payroll deduction
plan, checkoff system, or other plan which deducts con-
tributions from the dividend or payroll checks of stock-
holders or executive or administrative personnel, the
corporation shall, upon written request of the labor

c organization, make that method available to members of
the labor organization working for the corporation, its
~ subsidiaries, branches, divisions, or affiliates, who
. wish to contribute to the separate segregated fund of
' the labor organization representing any members working
g~ for the corporation or any of ites subsidiaries, branches,

divisions, or affiliates. The corporation shall make the
payroil deduction plan available to the labor organization
at o cost sufficieat only to reimbursce the corporation for
the actunl expenses incurred thereby."

& Sandia Corporation was contacted in writing, requesting that the

- "eheck-off" system be made available to the labor organizations representing
members at Sandia. The request was denied (see attachment 3). As Sandia

-y is a subsidiary of A T and T, and as other subsidiaries of A T and T utilize
a "check—off" system, it is obvious that Sandia's refusal to extend the

= “"check-off" to the appropriate labor organizations is a violation of the

o Act and the Repulations.

We request that the Commission take the appropriate action to insure
Sandin's compliance with the Act and the Regulations.

iz complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the suggestion
, any candidate for federal office.

I swear that uall statements contained in this complaint are true

1
to the best of my knowledge.
Respectfully submitted,
,;&fﬁgc B 7% gl LU
2 ; Gred Denier
N/ ok Districr of Cirumbia SERCIAL ASSISTANT TO THE GENERAL COLNSEL
o A L Subscribed anu sworn tn before
m.';h|, L—__ Jir u;
R s /7P e -

I\""'/. -'-‘,;lm....k-\ ///h—-;‘?__;f-!.n_:q 1"-2":'-

Notary Mudlic

&
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" Y Commisea m : :
= LIy «EnLary L 15
122




BELL SYSTEM PAC's

Company Name

American Telephone Political
Action Committee

Ohio Bell Federal Political
Action Committee

Indiana Bell Political Action
Commitree

Pacific Northwest Bell Employee
Public Interest Committec

Western Electric Political
Action Committese

Michigan Bell Political Action
Committee

Pacific Telephone Federal
Political Action Committee

Bell of Pennsylvania Political
Action Committee

Diamond Scate Telephone Company
Political Action Committee

Cincinnati Bell Federal Political
Action Committee

Mountain Bell Employee Active
Citizenship Program

Wisconsin Telephone Company Federal
Polirical Action Committee
WIS-FEDFAC

CLP Federal Policical Action
Committee

New England Telephone Federal
Political Action Committee

South Central Bell Federal
Political Action Committee

Address

195 Broadway
New York, New York 10007 ;

100 Erieview Plazs, Rm. 1400
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

240 M. Meridian Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

1600 Bell Plaza, Rm. 3105
Seattle, Washington 98191

222 Broadway
Kew York, Wew York 10038

444 Michigan Avenue
Detroit, Michigan &4B226

140 New Montgomery Street
San Francisco, California 94105

One Parkway
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

One Parkway
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102

225 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohie 45202

931 Fourteenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

722 Korth Broadway
Milvaukee, Wisconsin 53202

1710 'H' Street, NW
washington, DC 20006

185 Franklin Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02107

600 North 19th Street
Birmingham, Alabama 35203




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1925 K STREET MW
WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463

June 15, 1979

Mr. Greg Denier

Special Assistant to the General
Counsel

International Association of
Machinists and Aerospace Workers

Machinists Building

1300 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Denier:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
June 11, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations and a recommendation to the Federal
Election Commission as to how this matter should be handled
will be made shortly. You will be notified as soon as the
Commission determines what action should be taken. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission'a preliminary procedures for the handling of
complaints.

Sincerely,

_/_;"a A
Hal Ponder
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure




MACHINISTS BUILDING, 1300 CONNECTICUT AvENUN. Jwallindron) o, c. 200"

Arsa Cods 202
Offioce of the B57-8200
GEMERAL VICE-PRESIDENT
June 11, 1979

S0z6866
Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers,
(IAM) AFL-CIO, and the Atomic Projects and Production Workers, Metal
Trades Council, AFL-CIO, do hereby file a complaint against Sandia
Laboratories, Kirtland Air Force Base, Albuquerque, New Mexico. The
complaint is based on the refusal of Sandia Laboratories to comply with
Section 441b. (b)(6) of the Federal Election Campaign Act and Section
114.5 (k){1) of the Federal Election Commission Regulations. We request
that the Federal Election Commission direct Sandia Laboratories to comply
with the aforementioned sections of the Act and the Regulations.

The IAM in conjunction with the Metal Trades Council represents
members employed at Sandia Laboratories. As listed in the 1979 Directo
of Corporate Affiliations, Sandia Corporation is a wholly owned EEEEEEIEEy
E?-EEEETE:E"TETEEEEEE-EEE Telegraph Company (see attachment 1). Also
listed as wholly owned subsidiaries of AT and T are Michigan Bell
Telephone Company and The Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Company.
Both Michigan Bell and Mountain States utilize a "check—off" system to

solicit contributions for their Political Action Committees. (see attach-
ment 2).

Section 441b. (b)(6) of the Federal Election Campaign Act states:

"Any corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions, and affiliates, that utilizes a method of
soliciting voluntary contributions or facilitating the
making of voluntary contributions, shall make available
such method on written request and at a cost sufficient
only to reimburse the corporation for the expenses
incurred thereby, to a labor organization representing
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Mr. William C. Oldaker -2= June 11, 1879

any members working for such corporation, its subsidiaries,
branches, divisions, and affiliates"

Furthermore, Section 114.5 (k)(1) of the Federal Election Commission
Regulations states:

"If a corporation, including its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions, or affiliates utilizes a payroll deduction
plan, checkoff system, or other plan which deducts con-
tributions from the dividend or payroll checks of stock-
holders or executive or administrative personnel, the
corporation shall, upon written request of the labor
organization, make that method available to members of

the labor organization working for the corporation, its
subsidiaries, branches, divisions, or affiliates, who

wish to contribute to the separate segregated fund of

the labor organization representing any members working
for the corporation or any of its subsidiaries, branches,
divisions, or affiliates. The corporation shall make the
payroll deduction plan available to the labor organization
at a cost sufficient only to reimburse the corporation for
the actual expenses incurred thereby."

Sandia Corporation was contacted in writing, requesting that the
"check—off" system be made available to the labor organizations representing
members at Sandia. The request was denied (see attachment 3). As Sandia
is a subsidiary of AT and T, and as other subsidiaries of A T and T utilize
a "check-off" system, it is obvious that Sandia's refusal to extend the
"check=-off'" to the appropriate labor organizations is a violation of the
Act and the Regulations.

We request that the Commission take the appropriate action to insure
Sandia's compliance with the Act and the Regulations.

This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the suggestion
of, any candidate for federal office.

I swear that all statements contained in this complaint are true
to the best of my knowledge.

Respectfully submitted,

L, fRrrcen

ot Y Graﬁ'ﬁcnier
District of Crumbia SBECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE GENERAL COUNSEL
i and sworn o before

: Notary Fublic
by Comemiggicn Expires Jonuary |, ﬂ?
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AMERICAN TELEPHONE A

TELEGRAPH CO.
195 Broadway, New York, NY 10007
Tel: 212-303-9300 NY
T—(NYSE Bo Ci MW Ph PS)
Approx. Sfa; $35500,000000 Emp: 843085
Holding Co —Communications

John D, deBults [Chm. Bd. & Chisf Exec

Olficer)
Charles L. Brown (Frea & Chisl Opr.
Offrcen)

William G. Burns (V. P £ Treas)

Wiliam 5. Cashel, Jr. [Chiaf Fin. Oficer &
Vice Chm, Bd)

Frank A Hutson, Jr. [Sec)

F. Mark Gartinghouse (| Legal)

Divinlon:
Amnerican Telephons & Tedegraph Co.

New England Telephone & Telegraph Co
TS Fomnbien 1
Bowon, kA 02107
Tl - 61 7-FAl-00 L
A mreerm sl y. o

Mew Jersoy Bell Telephona Co
SAD feoad L
Burenrie, W OT 100
Tel.| 201840000
Caummamad ke T

Mew York Telephonas Co
T s o PP A s
s Yok, WY 10006
T | SVRWE=F1210
Cowmernambe ateon 5 Lo

MNorthwoatern Eell Telaphone Co.
0 R Ve e
Omabuy, WE CATOT
Ted 4034 FT-POOO
P e e N =

Wiaconsin Telephons Ca.
TI2I M. Bernaberny
bt g W ANIOT
Tel a1 eass- 3000
Ciwrmmrn s pil ooy G

t 3
THE AMERICAN THREAD
COMPANY
(Sub. (75%) of Toots Lid.. Manchester,
England)
High Ridge Park, iu-lnl. CT ossas
Tel: 3033298111
Approx. Ste.: $104 380 D00 Ell 3,800
Mig & Salens of Thread, Conon & Bleach
Jotn B, Lows (Prws, Chisf Opr. Officer &
Chiel Exec. Officev)
Robert F. Litley (VP -Fin., Treas, Chisd
Fin. Offrewr & Sec)
James Harrison (Pur. Dir)
C. 7. Hutchirson (Pers. Dir)
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& Organization ;
Michbellpac’s leadership consists of
five officers (chairman, vice-chairman,
secretary, treasurer, and assistant
treasurer) and three working
committees.
® The Administration Committee
supervises and conducts solicitation
efforts. It will also publicize the
activities of Michbelipac and ensure
compliance with all laws and
regulations relating to solicitations.
@ The Finance Committee is the
custodian of funds contributed to
Michbellpac. This committee will keep
records and prepare reports as
required by law. It will ensure that the
amount of the contributions are kept ¥ 1 . 1‘
within legal limits. : - )
® The Disbursal Committee will select ; TR ﬁuﬁf , I"-I’:'L *MWE}E}_‘ “l‘ :“*“
the candidates and political parties to - RO AL
receive contributions from
Michbellpac.

; : -l L . 'MLH -
Solicitation Btelfonk ek violt L GEERER G, x..-uF‘
Federal and state laws provide thatonly -~ LA \-‘r'n"v'-“ﬂs 111 UUBR "“ r!l ;
certain executive and administrative han s .
employees may be solicited by political
action committees. For Michigan Bell, all -
management employees from third level
and above clearly fall within the
definition of those laws, and solicitation
efforts will be directed to them. No one
will be solicited by anyone of a higher
level of management. Contiibutions may
be made to Michhbeilpac by payroll
deduction, check or monev order.

-
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 April 12, 1979

Er. E. C- Paterson

lLabor Relations Manager
Ssndin Laboratorijes

P. D, Box 5800

Albuguerque, hNew Mexico E?lﬂﬁ

Daar Mr. Peterson:

Reference is mado to your letter of February 15, 1979, in
which you state thkat since Sandia Corporation does not
have a gethod of deduction for political coatributions,
you are decying the Metal Trld-a Council®s request for
such a deduction. .

Please be a2dvised that it is our iaterpretation of the
lsw thot 1f a corporation has a wage deduction system

in place and is using it for contributioans to their poli-
ticel action cocmittee any place in that corporation, the
corporation must make the spEe method avallable to the
Union upoa written request.

For your irnformation in this rasnrd we are relying on the
language found in Sectiom 114.5, pasragraph (k), sub-
paragraph (1) of the law.

-
-

Once again the Ketal Trades Council is making a formal
decand on Sandia Corporation for the establishment of a
check-off for political funds.

Sincer=ly,

Conrado A. Ctero
‘Preaident

CAMO:ch
opeiu 251, afl-=cio

4 m————— — L
T W F T




3 2]
Sandia Laboratories

! Mouguergus, Mew hgsico 87115

April 20, 1979

Kr. Conrado 0. Otero, President
Atomic Projects end Production Workers
Metal Trade Council, AFL-CIO

7713 Zuni, SE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

Dear Mr. Otero:

This is in reply to your letter of April 12, 1979 repeating an
earlier request that we permit the Council & check-off for
political contributions. Your letter states that it is your
interpretation of the Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments
of 1976 that

"...if a corporation has a wage deduction
system in place and is using it for
contributions to their political action
committee any place in that corporation,
the corporation must make the same method
available to the Union upon written
request.”

Notwithstending your interpretation, the fact is that Sandia
Corporation hes not established a political action committee
or a wage deduction system for political contributions.
Accordingly, we ere not obligated to accede to your reguest
that a contribution check-off system be implemented for

your members.

We will, of course, advise you if a political action committee
covering Sandia employees is ever established and consider

your request at that time.
Sincere
— !
(f; Lzrant’

E. C. Peterson
Labor Relations Manager
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llj.,.,.,"_

-
Mr. William C. 0ldaker

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

e
2 1325 K Street, N. W.
— Washington, D. C. 20463
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